

CITY OF ANGLETON
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
100 S. CHENANGO STREET, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 03, 2022 AT 12:00 PM

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTS THE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE ANGLETON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION IN THE ORDER THEY OCCURRED DURING THE MEETING. THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF ANGLETON, TEXAS CONVENED IN A REGULAR MEETING ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 03, 2022, AT 12:00 PM, IN THE ANGLETON CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 120 S. CHENANGO, ANGLETON, TEXAS.

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Chair Garwood called the Commission Meeting to order at 12:00P.M.

PRESENT

Chair William Garwood
Commission Member Henry Munson
Commission Member Bonnie McDaniel
Commission Member Ellen Eby
Commission Member Deborah Spoor
Commission Member Michelle Townsend

ABSENT

Commission Member Regina Bieri

DECLARATION OF A QUARUM AND CALL TO ORDER

1. Approval of the Meeting Minutes for November 03, 2022

Motion was made by Commission Member Ellen Eby to approve the minutes subject to corrections; Motion was seconded by Commission Member Michelle Townsend.

Commission Action: Motion Carried unanimously, 6-0 vote.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND ACTION ITEMS

2. Conduct a public hearing, discussion and possible action on a Zoning Text Amendment request to amend the Code of Ordinances, Section 28-81(b)- Use Regulations (Charts), and Section 28-112, Definitions (adding Microblading Studio), and adding "Microblading Studio" as a S.U.P., Specific Use Permit allowance within the Central Business District

(CBD), Light Industrial (LI), C-MU, Commercial- Mixed Use(C-MU), Commercial- General (C-G), and Commercial- Office/Retail (C-OR) Zoning Districts.

Mr. Spriggs gave staff summary comments and introduced the text amendment agenda item. He added that Staff will be bringing a series of code text amendments, due to innovative and technological advances. He stated the department received a petition for a microblading studio, which is a service that provides for temporary tattoos for cosmetic purposes.

The current Zoning statues do not allow for tattoo parlors or uses within the Central Business District (Downtown). Staff is requesting Commission consideration for the microblading use to be allowed as an accessory use to a cosmetic studio, as a Specific Use Permit.

This procedure does not use the same method as a tattoo studio but uses a similar application, but on a lighter level with a 2-3 year life span. The use is regulated by the state, and professionals have to obtain a state license similar to tattooing.

Staff is recommending that the Planning & Zoning Commission approve this text amendment to allow microblading as a Specific use in the Commercial districts listed in the use chart.

The public hearing was opened by Chair Garwood without objection.

The public hearing was conducted and closed by Chair Garwood without objection.

Planning and Zoning Commission Deliberation:

Commission Member Bonnie McDaniel commented that once we open this up, what other options do we have that we may not want: Is there any negative side to this?

Mr. Spriggs noted that staff looked at several surrounding cities like Pearland, who have allowed similar regulations as this, but we are aware of no negative ramifications.

Public Input: Jennifer Bell, owner of the Beau Bazaar Salon, clarified that she is just adding the service to her hair salon that has been there since 2016. One of her employees has the license to do the makeup type of services.

Mr. Spriggs added that this is specifically for this address by SUP permit only. Any other address would have to petition or request the same process and approval to operate.

Motion was made by Commission member Ellen Eby to amend the Code Ordinances to amend the language as reflected on the agenda, as recommended by staff and to forward it to Council. Motion was seconded by Commission Member Debra Spoor.

Roll call vote:

Commission Member Henry Munson- Aye; Commission Member Bonnie McDaniel- Aye; Commission Member Ellen Eby- Aye; Commission Member Deborah Spoor- Aye; Commission Member Michelle Townsend- Aye; Chair William Garwood- Aye.

Motion Carried unanimously, 6-0 vote.

4. Conduct a public hearing, discussion, and take possible action on an application for a Special Use Permit (SUP) pursuant to Sec. 28-63 of the Code of Ordinances to consider a request submitted by Jennifer Bell, Beau Bazaar Salon, to allow for a Specific Use Permit for a Microblading Studio for property located at 115 E. Mulberry Street, Angleton, TX.

Mr. Spriggs presented the request and staff summary comments noting the location and conditions of approval.

Chair William Garwood asked if staff had an opinion on the typical requirement of time limitations on certain Specific Use Permits. Mr. Spriggs commented that staff did not support a time limitation in this instance, due to a lack of public concern, ease of permitting, and noted that all owners within 200 ft. were notified.

The public hearing was opened by Chair Garwood without objection.

The public hearing was closed by Chair Garwood without objection.

Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion:

Commission Member Michelle Townsend asked for clarification on the address at 115 E. Mulberry of whether there were other businesses at this address (Should this be a suite number?) The applicant clarified the Suite is "C".

Commission Action:

Motion was made by Commission Member Michelle Townsend to approve the S.U.P. permit pursuit to the adoption of the text amendment by City Council, for Beau Bazaar Salon SUP permit for a microblading use, at 115 E. Mulberry St., Suite C. Motion was seconded by Commission Member Henry Munson.

Roll call vote:

Commission Member Henry Munson- Aye; Commission Member Bonnie McDaniel- Aye; Commission Member Ellen Eby- Aye; Commission Member Deborah Spoor- Aye; Commission Member Michelle Townsend- Aye; Chair William Garwood- Aye.

Motion Carried unanimously, 6-0 vote.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Garwood adjourned the meeting at 1 P.M.

These minutes were approved by Angleton Planning and Zoning Commission on this the XX day of XX 2021, upon a motion by Commission Member XX, seconded by Commission Member XX. The motion passed on X-X vote.

CITY OF ANGLETON, TEXA	AS		
William Garwood Chair			
ATTEST:			
Michelle Perez, TRMC City Secretary			